
TAYLOR Annette M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ms. Taylor, 

Adam Lowney [adam@mcd-Iaw.com] 
Monday, November 07, 2011 4:28 PM 
TAYLOR Annette M 
Lisa Rackner 
RE: Docket Number UE 233--Notice of Filing~Oregon PUC 

I wanted to advise Judge Arlow that Idaho Power has no objection to the Oregon Irrigation Pumpers Assocation's Motion 
for Qualification Under Modified Protective Order. Please feel free to contact me if you have' any questions. 

Regards, 
Adam Lowney 
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PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMA TlON CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE MAY BE ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS 
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, 
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICA TlON IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU 
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICA TlON IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL, AND DESTROY THIS MESSAGE. THANK 
YOu. 


